
fruit thereof le With us to this day.
DEACONESSES.

It was In 1901 that through the gen­
erosity of the late Mr. Campbell Mac- 
phereon deaconesses were Introduced 
Into the work of this church. The first 
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deaconess was 
splendid work among thS poor and the 
sick and suffering Is still remembered 
and won for her the esteem and love 
of all our people. In 1904 two deacon­
esses' were engaged, Miss Main as 
visiting deaconess and Miss Large as 
nursing deaconess. In 1908 Miss Main 
was succeeded by Miss Foster and 
Miss Large by Miss Woraell. 1914, 
Miss Main, second term; 1914, Miss 
Bates; 1918, Miss Elliott, who was 
forced to resign through Illness. Mips 
Elliott was the last deaconess em­
ployed by our Board owing to the In­
ability of the Board of management to 
send another. The Board has been for­
tunate in securing the services of Rev. 
T. W. Atkinson who, while not able to 
perform all the duties of a deaconess, 
has most efficiently and acceptably 
carried on the work of visitation.

(To be continued)

Gower Street Met!
• Our method of Enlarging is guaranteed 

to bring out all the finë detail, the soft cloud 
effects, the high lights and shadows of land­
scape prints, however small.

> We make a special study of Portrait En- 
largements, and assure you the best possible 
résulté. Bring your prints for Enlarge­
ment to us, our promptness and reasonable 
fees will delight you.
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Leamon, Recording Steward.
(TUESDAY EVENING, October 18.) 1

delivered by Revs. Dr. Potts, T. T; 
Newman, dee. Paine ahd L. curtls. 
Altogether It was a memorable occas­
ion for the children. ’ ? '

THE EVENING SERVICE. -K 
At tiie evening service every peut 

both regular and reserve was iUed 
by ten minutes pgst six o’clock. The 
service commenced with aâ anthem 
by the choir. The following minis­
tère took part In the exercises, via: 
Rev. T. B. Darby of Musgrave Town; 
Rev. T. W. Atkinson, of Pouch Cove; 
Rev. Anthony Hill of Topbpll, and ex- 
president Swann., Again thq eloquent

PRELUDE,
As moat of yon are aware the pres­

ent church la the third to b* erect­
ed on tide eite. The first a small 
wooden structure, erected in 1818, 
stood tor forty years, and was re­
placed Ie 1868 by the brick church, 
the memory of which the older folks 
still cherish. This Church was de­
stroyed In the great fire of 1892 during 
the third year of Rev. Dr. Cowperth- 
walte’s first term as Pastor. With un­
daunted courage and strong faith, the 
trustees .of that clay began tbeit^yre-
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’PHONE 131. Missionary Societies 
' Hold United Meeting. MATINEE TO-DAY—“That Girl Patsy.” 

Prices: 25c., 35c., 90c., 75c. arid $i;00. Mati- 
«Prices, 20c., 30c. % % ‘

by the General Superintendent, Rev. io. His subject 
Dr. Cowperthwadte. In the interval Ministry. Mins'-', ' 
the tabernacle was built on tile Parade again entranced t 
ground, and there the Gower Street1 her rendition of 
congregation worshipped tor - - - *
years, during the last year c 
Cowperthwalte’s term and Dr. 
ton’s full term of three years.

Gower

As part of the Silver Jubilee cele­
brations, a united meeting of the 
Women’s Missionary Societies of the 
city Methodist churches Was--held 
last night in the Lecture Room of 
Gower St. Church, under the aue- 
plcea of the G. S. Society. Mrs. 
Storey presided. A particularly pleas­
ing feature was the presence of'Mrs. 
Levi Curtis, an Indefatigable mis­
sionary worker of former years, who; 
through Illness has been . In retire­
ment for some time. Mrs. Curtis’s 
work In the W.M.8. of Gower Street 
has not been forgotten, and her re­
appearance on the platform laat night 
was hailed with genuine pleasure. In 
the course of her address she refer­
red to the work accomplished by.the 
late Mrs. J. E. P. Peters and Miss 
March, Intimating that to their earn­
est efforts was due the formation of 
the Gower Street branch of the W.M. 
S. To Miss March, who survives, a 
presentation waa made.

FRIDAY—“The Unkissed Bride.be Sure benediction by Rev.BNMatthews or 
Green’s Harbor brought the public 
services of this memorable daÿ in .the 
history of Stv John’s Methodism to a 
clo^e. The Sacrament of the Lord's 
Supper was administered at tiie clojfe.

THE Q.O.B
It will be of Interest If I give, the 

personnel of the members of the 
Quarterly Official Board of- the ne* 
Church:—Rev. L. Curtis, Superin­
tendent; Mr. J. E. P. Peters, Re­
cording Steward; Mr. W. W- Wat­
son, S. S. Superintendent; Mr. A. 
Scott, President of Epworth League; 
Messrs. A. F. Shirran, R. K. Bishop, 
J. W. Nichole, Thos. Butt, H. Gallop, 
Jos. Butler, A. Barnes, B. Beneen. The 
local preachers were Alex Scott, J. J. 
Sparkos, John Newell, James Chris­
tian and A. Harrison; Exhortera, Jos. 
Butler, A. Soper, H. Gallop, and Wm. 
Taylor. It was understood that the 
local preachers should preach to 
Gower Street congregation at least 
once In six months. To-day we have 
one local preacher, Mr. A. Soper, and 
one Exhorter, Mr. W. Soper.

THE FINANCIAL COST.
' The total cost of the church and 

organ was $80,000. It could no', be 
built to-day tor twice that" sum. The 
first marriage solemnized In the

assisteMop- al-.-Tien

io hear Architect of the new 
Church waa Mr. Elijah Hoole of Lon­
don, England, a son of A distinguished 
Wesleyan Minister'of the bid country. 
The builder was Mr. S. M. Brookfield 
of Halifax. The members of the build­
ing committee were Mr. J. E. P. 
Peters, Hon. R. K. Bishop and Mr A. 
F. Shirran;-the late Hon. J. B. Ayre 
acted as an honorary member of the 
committee and took a keen Interest In 
tile planning and construction of the 
building. He also planned and order­
ed the organ for the new church. The 
church la supposed to seat 1206 per­
sona with reserve accomodation for 
400 more.

- \ ,. THE OPENING DAT.
On the opening day, October zth, 

1898, 1700 persons were said to be 
present, many standing during the 
services. The ladles of the congrega­
tion h^ beautifully and artistically

^ai Bide of tha,chttroh work. In 1897 
the membership, was given as 362, In 
1920 the membeççKlp was given as 
470. -In 1897 the Senday School had 
380 scholars, 86 teachers, and a Sun­
day School at the Tabernacle with Mr. 
A. Soper as Superintendent, had 440 
scholars apd a staff of teachers. In 
1920 the GÔçrer Street School has 956 
scholars; 60 teachers.

The Epworth.'League ' In 1897 had 
67 active and 14 associate members. 
To-day we have no Epworth League 
but we have the Adult Men’s Bible 
Class with a membership of about 60. 
and a Girl’s Club wtth"90 members. 
These practically include aH the ac­
tivities of the Epworth League,

MINISTERS NOW ORDAINED.
During the years under review flow­

er St. Quarterly Official Board recom­
mended as suitable candidates for tie 

■ministry: Chai K. Hudson, Samuel

Last Year s.
Sept. Cheese, etcThe Inter­

esting programme, Including an ad­
dress by the Rev. Carl Garland, was 
thoroughly enjoyed by all present

TO-MORROW.
% Ex “Manoa” ffbili Montreal:

“GILT EDGE” CANADIAN CREAMERY 
BUTTER-28 lb. boxes.

“GILT EDGE” CANADIAN CREAMERY 
BUTTER-56 lb. boxes. ^

CHARLOTTETOWN TWIN CHEESE J-Sep­
tember make. - i n ■-■■■

THURSDAYS - 
Ex “RosaUnd” from New York:

100 SIDES TRIMMED SOLE LEATHER- 
Average 13 to 14 lbs. (This shipment of 
Leather selling at pre-Wr prices.)

Careless Driving,
that he wiSome speed artist, who drives a 

motor brougham,- dashed up George 
Street last evening at tqa hour when 
people were going homdf turned into 
Wal^grave Street and around the 
comer to New Gower Street, without 
slackening speed or sounding his 
horn. HÎe tall light was so dim that 
the number of the ear could not be 
ascertained, but the machine and the 
driver were recognized.
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ly by Rev. W. Swann and "the con- 
gregatton.

THE PRESENTATION.
Then followed the presentation of 

the keys of tiie church by the Tros- 
tees, Messrs. J. B. P> Peters, A. F., 
—---------- ", Blsbdp, Capt. Mess,Shirran, R. X
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